



CITY OF TUALATIN

Staff Report

TO: Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council

THROUGH: Sherilyn Lombos, City Manager

FROM: Abby McFetridge, Engineering Associate
Mike McCarthy, City Engineer

DATE: September 8, 2025

SUBJECT:
Update on the Neighborhood Transportation Safety Program (NTSP).

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY:

The Neighborhood Traffic Safety Program, part of the Tualatin Moving Forward program, delivered over a dozen transportation safety-oriented projects suggested by the community with estimated costs in the range of \$100,000. Due to the success of the previous program, the City has budgeted \$150,000 of the Road Operating (Gas Tax) fund for an annual Neighborhood *Transportation* Safety Program (NTSP) to construct similar projects suggested by the community.

This presentation provides an update on the completed projects, projects currently underway, and a look at the 2025-2026 cycle, including how to submit a project.

ATTACHMENTS:

- NTSP Update PowerPoint